From: @ifsw.uni-stuttgart.de>
Sent: Ctvrtek 7. listopadu 2019 9:09

To:

Subject: RE: Order 77194402541 IFSW

Thank you very much for the PO.

Martin, can you please specify the pump spot diameter you would like to have?
And for the fiber of the diode we suppose it will be LLK.HP 15.

Cheers

From: @fzu.cz]

Sent: Dienstag, 5. November 2019 11:18
To:
Subject: Order 77194402541 IFSW
Dear-,

enclosed you can find our order No. 7719440254 based on enclosed quotation No. A325MAA19.

| would like to ask you for confirmation of our order and indicate the date of delivery.

Please send me information if it is possible to receive the goods and invoices before 15th of December. It is very
important for us. Thank you for your uderstanding.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Have a nice day,

Best regards,

Procurement manager

sSe

HiLASE Centre
Institute of Physics ASCR, v.v.i.
Za Radnici 828, 25241 Dolni Bfezany, Czech Republic

Mobile: (+420) 601 560 161
Phone: (+420) 314 007 756





